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WASHINGTON, D.C. 20504 
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MEMORANDUM FOR STEVE HADLEY 

THROUGH: 

FROM: 

ELISABETH MILLA~ 
PATRICIA MAHO~ ~ 

6482 

SUBJECT: Briefing Memorandum and Talking Points for the 
President's Telephone Conversation With Pakistani 
President Pervez Musharraf 

Attached is the briefing memorandum and talking points for the 
President's telephone conversation with President Musharraf. 

Concurrence by: Harrim~Afshan; Dia~/~T; Aho/@D~s~ 
Sli~I~l; Webber~~ia email 

RECOMMENDATION 

That you sign the memorandum to the President at Tab I. 

Attachments 
Tab I Memorandum to the President 

Tab A Points to be Made 

CO"NFID&:NTIAL 
Reason: 1.4 (b) (d) 
Declassify on: 11/09/2006 

.. 
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White House Guidelines 
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an agency [(b)(2) of the FOIA] 
b(3) Release would vidlate.a Federal statute [(b)(3) of the FOIA[ 
b(4) Refeas·e would disclose trnde secrets or confidential or financial 

information [(b)(4) of the FOIA] 
b(6) Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion Of 

. . personal privacy [(b)(6) of the FOIA] . 
b(7) Release would disclose information compiied for law enforcement 
· purposes [(h)(7) 6.f the FOIA] 
b(S) Relea'se wouli:I diselose inforn'fation concerning the regulation Of 

fih~ficial institutions [(b)(8) of the FOIA] · 
b(9) Rele:fse would disclose geoio·gical or geophysical information 

~oncerning welis [(b)(9) of the FOIA] 
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